
Clarification No. 01 
 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-3049/2017 
 

Some of the Prospective bidders have made a few queries against the subject Tender Enquiry. The queries along with OGDCL replies are given below for 

information of all the prospective bidders.   

No. Issue / Query / Concern OGDCL Reply 

1 Where is the location? Location of the operation will be South region of Pakistan. 

2 
Please advise whether foreigners are allowed to work on the all the 
fields of OGDCL where the subject services are required? 

Foreigners are allowed to work on all the fields  but security arrangement 
and security clearance from the authorities will be responsibility of the 
bidder 

3 
Please advise total Nos. of Wells where the subject services are 
required?  

Total No of wells =+ 10 wells. 

4 What is the casing program for a well? 
Casing programmed will be according to standard programme of the 
south region wells. 

5 

Who is the drilling contractor? The casing running service company 
needs to know the drill floor equipment and other relative equipment 
with the casing running so that they can make good preparations for 
running the casing. 

It can be OGDCL or third party drilling contractor. Drill floor equipments 
are according to Oil industry rigs standards. 

 


